

5:15 PM

I. Call to Order @ 5:20 Pm

- II. Roll Call
- III. Recognition of Guest
 - a) I am amaad and I am the representative for the 9th. I served on the local government and the sumal protection. Fun fact I am a D1 athlete, and I gave it up and became a cheerleader instead. I major I business and did my graduate work in education and my Ph work in public policies. They showed me all around campus. You are all my bosses, and I want you all to feel supportive. We have internships if you want to be a part of the government.
 - b) Nathan: what sports did you do?
 - c) Amaad: Wrestling.
 - d) Nathan: I am on the swim team
 - e) Amaad: I got to see the pool and I have never seen the pool before.

IV. Approval of Minutes

- a) Motioned: Lucas
- b) Seconded: Nathan
- V. Approval of the Agenda
 - a) Motioned: Lucas



b) Seconded: Radwa

VI. Reports

- a) President:
 - Karime: I have had a very busy week. I was focused on lobbing day and making sure we have the filling out the paperwork to make sure they are approved to drive. We have Faculty Senat, and we approved 3 new minors. They are a collaboration between Caus and the school of business. They are a minor in advertisement, minor in arts advertisement and entrepreneurship, and then film study. They approved the 3 minors and passed unanimously and those will be coming up here. We did lobbing day and we will go more in new business. I gave a throw report and got asked questions. It was mainly about lobbing day and getting ready for that week.
- b) Vice President:
 - Tanisha: I have an upcoming meeting with a potential Academic Affairs chair and attended lobbing day.
 - Nathan: How did it go?
- c) Speaker of the Senate:
 - Lorendy: If you need it here, please contact me. I have my final 1 on 1 with the senators. Madison was fun and the lobbying day went great.
- d) SUFAC:
 - Lucas: I approved of some contangos. We are going to be going over a bunch of budgets tomorrow. I am also going to be meeting with the chancellor tomorrow



about some budget stuff.

- e) Location Campuses:
 - Caden: We had Faculty Senate. Location Campus has a few exciting things, and I
 will be meeting with a posibal senator and letting them know what we are doing. I
 will be email Lorendy about the resolution and I will be possible be here in person
 for that meeting.
- f) Advisors:
 - Katie: Good to see you all. March 1st @ 1Pm there is a woman's basketball, and we are trying to sell the Kress out. How do we get students to come to the game? A raffle?
 - Radwa: a scholarship
 - Katie: amount of money
 - Radwa: \$100-\$500
 - Adam: like have 10 \$100 students working
 - Kendra: Food
 - Karime: Free food.
 - Lucas: Moving the time.
 - Nathan: More voice on the advertisement of what is going on. Thing can student
 want to. You cannot make things happen on campus. You hear people say there is
 nothing. Having it advertisement on social media. My whole thing is to get athletic
 involvement in the events. Just having conversations with people.



- Lucas: Doing more advertisements on social media
- Katie: Here is the link to the Instagram:

https://www.instagram.com/gbphoenixzone/ the food thing is something we can do and the drawing

- Devan: can something be done for the womans basketball team come to the SEC and do some get
- Adam: If you have nothing going on at night at 6pm there is a men's basketball game. Walker emailed us too. Walker emailed us to let people watch out for fraud. Katie and I were thinking about health and safety.
- Devan: Why was I not included in the email?
- Katie: I think he just didn't think he was thinking of adding you to the email list.
- Adam: In the SEC we want to preview a larger show for the fall semester. Working with Eathan

VII. New Business

- a) Amaad Rivera-Wagner
 - Devan: what kind of work have you been up to since January.
 - Amaad: January 6th is when I got Sworn in. We have been working on two things.

One is a sweet of police proposal. One is a practical loan when you're driving and



you see a lot of pay day loans and they can charge up to 800%. I am going to interest Lones of 36% for veterans and I am a big advocate for UWGB. We are interested in a build for surpluses fund for using money to fund that have been blocked. Approved by the Congress. The mung has never been. I have been trying to get posters and photos in my office at Madison. I have been getting to know all our institutions with the hospitals. I have been getting back-to-back meetings and cause ruckess and I Love when you do thar. There is a good election in April. April is a very important election

- Sawyer: housing policies
- Amaad: I was raised by a single mom, and we were homeless for the first part of my life. What changed my life was Habitat for Humanity and housing that we built of the community and a non-profit. The housing that was built is where my mom still lives to this day. One thing that interested me is the housing prices is we want people to live here and that is making things go up. Tits and tiffs that you cannot use for housing. I am focusing on the work force housing is for 80% to 120%. We are imported for housing. We are expanding our transportation, so we are building more transportation. I am starting a passenger train. Taking a train from Wisconsin to others.
- Sawyer: Development is higher end and how to we stop it?
- Amaad: Fordable housing and Expensive housing. Workforce housing is 60-80% of housing. I should not have to pay \$2,000 for housing when I just graduated high school/college. The housing is expensive but also it takes legal housing.



- Nathan: How can college students get involved in making policies?
- Amaad: talk to all of your representatives and tell them what you want. Always go
 to your people and talk to them. Bus stop moving, housing, internship, and. Ask if
 you want the job. There is no dumb question. Social media on
 Instagram/Facebook but not sure about snapchat.
- Lucas: do you see Air B&B being an issue?
- Amaad: I would like to limit the vacation housing. What we have is that we have people buy up blocks of housing by Lambo who do not leave there. Air B&B makes property taxes go up because they are taking up vacation houses. I believe it should be up to the community and not the company
- Sawyer: Have you done anything with the NFL Draft?
- Amaad: I worked for the mayor. On the Tuesday before the draft is the earth day 2025 and there will be free food. Track and Field Day and it is at the old Lambo field. Free food like brat. If you are anti draft/football do not go downtown
- Radwa:
- Amaad: <u>https://www.greenbay.com/draft25/</u> and

https://www.greenbaywi.gkov/1505/2025-NFL-Draft and it's going to be a party

- Katie: NFL Draft is known for Human trafficking and what are we doing for it
- Amaad: we gave 1 million dollars for public safety. There will be a police officer in every corner, and we are working with the FBI.
- Devan: Like I mentioned before, and police are completely staffed for those days.



Don't do anything stupid these days.

- Karime: Can you tell us about your experience in SGA and what a takeaway from it was.
- Amaad: I was in all three and I was not. I was a touring guide, and we got logged down and we did all the events. We would do bingo, and our big prize is the tv screens. I was a student during the 9/11/2001 and students were getting attacked. I could not be open about who I was, or I could lose my job. Have a lot of fun and ask questions to your elected officials. There are real things happening in the world and making sure people get involved in what is going on. We were not very good at this, and it is very easy. We had a shitty shuttle that would not be taken.
- Moises: How often will you be able to come to campus?
- Amaad: I can come often, and I hate going to Madison. I try and spend the least
 amount of time with Madison, and I rather be in my community. The only thing
 we don't plan is voting. Something we have to be able to vote for within 72 hours. I
 did something with a play and a Pannal for it. It is fun to come and hang out with
 all of you guys.
- Karime I want you to go around and tell him who you are
- Moises: Intergovernmental affairs major is political science and public administration
- Ethan: arts and preformats major theater
- Nathan: Recreation and athletics major accounting and prelaw



- Devan: Health and Safety major history with a minor in education
- Lucas: Chair of SUFAC
- Sawyer: Senator major in political science major and a minor in public administration
- Katie: Director of student engagement center and I was a biology major
- Adam: assistant director and I was a physical education major
- Karime: President with a major communication and enfaces in sports and social media.
- Kendra: Administrative Assistant major is psychology minor is political science and HR management
- Caden: Chair for location campus major Finacies
- Shaun: vice chair and major in business administration
- Amaad: I went to a business degree. helping bring job. I got into politics.
- Sawyer: I can talk to you later about internships?
- Katie: Can you do flips at the game?
- Amaad: Probable I could.
- Katie: we will wright it as a chance
- Amaad: they will have to see all of us enjoy it.
- b) Lobbying Day recap
 - Moises: we. We got to Madison at 9am? Parkside, UW Madison. We asked tittle to support the budget. We talked with Jamie Wall staff Adaline 10-10:30 than we went



to joe-sheehan between 10:30-11. Then we had UW Lacrosse to join us for Amaad . 11:30-12 we had lunch. 12:30 to 1:00 kelda rosy 1:00-2:30 rest period 2:30 to 3:30 Eric windburger staff. 3:00 to 3:30 Andre Jacqua and than 3:30 to 4 Rony Kurtz. We hung out at Madison and we took pictures and we explored. We want to go to a cheesecake factory.

- Karime: we meet with all of them. Overall, we were asking for support for the UW Systems budget and UWGB and the budget. We brought up the rising phoenix and it is helping with enrollment. Majority took notes
- Katie: Main take away
- Sawyer: some people should vote more for education 85-87% from the UW system and the staff.
- Adaam: I told them to just set a meeting up and not go to Madison.
- Nathan: what were your main take aways Karime and Moises?
- Moises: pay attention through there body language they support you or they do not support you
- Karime: being mindful of the body language than we quickly turned it around.
 Making sure we had are UW facts and making sure they know them.
- Nathan: How did we do as system?
- Karime: UW Platvill great, UW Stevens point got push back about the budget, UW Staought and the did good but got pushback in the morning .
- Adam: No more lobbing what do we do go moving forward?



- Karime: Step one is reaching out to representatives and invite them to here. Keep using our facts and being proactive. Spread the word
- Katie: I want you to understand the lagistise of everything. I am greatful that sawyer and Abigail that happened.
- c) Team Bonding with Adam and Katie
 - Adam: you need to line up, but you cannot talk. Then we will put you into a group with one other person. Nathan and Kendra won.
 - Nathan: I basically said we are going to through 4 in a row and won it.
 - Kendra: Honestly, I don't know, and I was bored. It can't be any worse than team bonding from the retreat. So, I work with Nathan K, and he was the "leader" and he how females don't know how to do things. I went along with what he said and I didn't have anything to do with it. With the first one I am not going to work with him and this Nathan I went along with it and we won.
 - Adam: Don't avoid them and find a way to work with them.
 - Nathan: Doesn't feel great and be open minded and listen to everyone. Hearing that it make want to go out my way to hear everyone out.
 - Katie: If we shut down every man say something mean we would be in a tough place.
 - Adam: it was pretty, but you took the high road.
 - Devan: To see if they would do it.
 - Adam: Disagreement what did you do



- Lucas/Devan: We just wrote something down.
- Karime/Ethan: Eathan and I just picked random numbers
- Moises/Sawyer: The first were just random and the last one was he could buff, and I just want to go to reports I am tired.
- Adam: I thought we would just get to it at some point. Nathan said we would throw a 4 and you know he is truthful.
- Shaun/Caden: hafe the time we couldn't hear it, and we just guess. We couldn't hear or see what you were doing.
- Nathan: Devan know we were going to do it so why factor your dissection
- Devan: see the upside of the chopping block. If it's not harmful I can except it.
- Adam: the winner will get a free drink from the coffee house. Just let me when you want it kendra and Nathan.
- VIII. Standing Committee Reports
 - a) Academic Affairs
 - b) Arts and Performance
 - Ethan: I am waiting to hear back from the location campuse. I wrote a follow up email. I am hearing complaints of the bland hallway from the library to rose hall not having art work. Walking through the union and there is nothing.
 - c) Environmental Affairs
 - d) Equity and Diversity
 - Radwa: She has been in contact with Christy Peterson assisted dean's students and



she invited her to the Senat meeting for a childcare proposal.

- e) Health and Safety
 - Devan: I talk to Mischella and wellness center coming in. CPR and First aid certified. ADA was remounted. No more. Mischella is interested in free menstrual prodects. I will meet with tony at some point this week.
- f) Intergovernmental Affairs
 - Moises: Last week friday we had meeting Benngiman Frankline and he is supported for the budget. I attended a meeting for FS. Starting in march I will be working on 1310 copywright and you can read over it and add your prospective is. Getting ready for shared gov on friday.
- g) Recreation and Athletics
 - Nathan: this past week I was in Indianapolis for a week. I got back at 3am. If I wasn't at confronts I would of been at lobbing day. I am 100% student government. I am still getting org night figured out. We were not allowed to have screens. Field day with Devan is on Wednesday. We are going to try and get conssioustions for swim meets. Moises and I are on a committee for health care productids. it is either April or March. 5.5 sent a group for the basketball. I got an award for Coffrin business school.
- h) Union and Dining
- IX. Comments, Questions, or Concerns
 - a) Katie: I am very supported for gails student. Tabling
- X. Announcements:



- a) Devan: UWGB Honer's Society is on Saturday and Joy Koy is on Sunday if you are going.
 Flash tik on sale.
- b) Lucas: If you want to sit in for SUFAC it is on Tuesday.
- c) Kendra: Ryan Has an event on friday and one March 5th. The Posters will be posted in the office. If you guy are on campus please come and support him.
- d) Katie: there is a merging leadership. I will be leaving my office at 2pm. Nolas was accepted for the merging Leadership program.
- e) Moises: OLA event at 6:15 and eat
- f) Karime: Fist gen on Tuesday finical aid will be coming in MAC 201.
- XI. Adjournment: @ 7:12
 - a) Motion: Lucas
 - b) Second: Ethan